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Outer Coils #4/5 – Inner Layer View, RE after Test 2
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• Outer coils have degradation
• Can be used in hybrid configuration



CERN 11T coil pictures



North Star 3D CT imaging at Alloyweld near O’Hare



2D picture at 300 kV -10 mA- 2min 30 sec
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Outer Coil #5 - Inner Layer View, RE
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After meeting note:

The new machine set up with a manipulator to hold the whole coil 
will be available in November-December
with capability to CT a volume 180 mm^3 at – 450 kV
$1200 per scan + soft
Time - 2 weeks

450 kV CT at Minnesota
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The company with its headquarter in Hattingen, Germany and US office in Las Vegas NV, 
focuses on standard as well as customized industrial CT systems by using a wide range of 
vendor independent X-ray sources and digital imaging detectors.

https://www.diondoinc.com/

https://www.diondoinc.com/
https://www.diondoinc.com/
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From: Greg Budner <Greg.Budner@diondo.com> 
Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2021 9:26 AM
To: Igor Novitski <novitski@fnal.gov>
Cc: Benjamin Zengerling <Benjamin.Zengerling@diondo.com>
Subject: RE: 6 MeV imaging

Dear Igor:

We have reviewed your pictures and as discussed earlier we are familiar with this type of part. Our scanning fee is $2900 
per scanning area view. There will be a shipping charge so we will need to know the weight and dimensions and we will 
need to make a reusable shipping container. From our dock, it is about 5 days to turn around the part. 

Best regards,
Greg


